EAST HARDIN MIDDLE SCHOOL

SITE BASED DECISION MAKING COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS (MINUTES)

GLENDALE, KY OCTOBER 20, 2020

The <u>East Hardin Middle School Site Based Decision Making Council</u> met at <u>East Hardin Middle</u> <u>School at 3:30 P.M.</u>, on the <u>20TH</u> day of <u>October 2020</u>, in the school cafeteria.

(1.) Brittany Nickell (2.) Patty Rouse (3.) Chris Appelman (4.) Teresa Logsdon (5.) Heather Jones (6.) Vanessa Lee (7.) Candice Agee-Reed

1. Opening Business

- a. <u>Welcome</u> Ms. Nickell welcomed everyone to the SBDM meeting.
- **b.** <u>Agenda Approval</u> The motion was made to approve the agenda as presented. With there being no disagreement from any council member, the motion passed by consensus and the agenda was approved.
- **c.** <u>September Meeting Minutes Review</u> The motion was made by Chris Appelman and seconded by Patty Rouse to approve the minutes of September 22, 2020 Regular SBDM Meeting. With there being no disagreement from any council member, the motion passed by consensus and the minutes were approved.
- d. <u>Good News-</u> Ms. Nickell has been recognizing honor roll and perfect attendance from last school year. Both 7th & 8th grade girls basketball teams made it to the top four playoff games next week at Central Hardin. First Quarter Challenge- local backpack program is in need of individually wrapped items. So we are asking kids to bring in things for the backpack program. Whichever team brings in the most supplies will win the first quarter ribbon. This years Veteran's Day program we are not allowed to have visitors so we ask for students to bring in names & addresses of Veteran's. The students will be sending out letters to these Veteran's also. Beta, Speech & Vex are up and going. Paula Hildabrand received a Stronger Together Award from Central Office and a couple of students got recognized for some Art work they turned in.
- e. <u>Public Comments-</u> N/A

2. <u>Student Achievement Report Data</u>

a. Analyze MAP grade level reports- Ms. Nickell went over last years MAP scores.

3. <u>School Planning</u> –

 a. October 22nd & 23rd-\$1 Hat Day for all students money goes to student PBIS fund. October 29 & 30th- PBIS Snack Cart, VOCAB Jam, Virtual Team Pride Rally October 19th - 27th Service Project (backpack program) b. NTI Plan- there is no plan to go to NTI but Ms. Morgan wanted a plan in place in case we had too. There will be a short term weather related NTI day and for this the students will stay on the A / B schedule. If we end up going long term NTI then students will go off the A / B schedule and the students will go every day. This plan has been posted on the EHMS & Hardin County Schools website.

4. <u>Current Budget Report:</u>

a) Where we stand- a copy of the September budget was handed out and discussed.

5. New Business-

- a) Instructional Assistant position posted
- b) Open Agenda- N/A

The next site base meeting will be November 17th.

The motion was made to close the October 20th, 2020 SBDM by Teresa Logsdon and seconded by Chris Appelman.

Signed

Brittany Nickell

Chairperson

Signed_

Chris Appelman Vice-Chairperson

Signed

Elected Alternate Chairperson